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MEMORANDUM

FROM: E. O. Chisholm DATE: April 10, 1967.

RE: ACE and ELIA Claim Groups of
Herbert E. Thomson,
2664 Sutherland Avenue,
Powell River, B. C. Powell River Area

Page 2 of the attached report describes the ACE
and ELIA group of 42 claims owned by a Powell River
prospector, Herb Thompson. They cover a showing of copper
with some molybdenum exposed in one =u:ll trench in a
heavily forested but shallow overburden area. Thompson has
had the showing several years but has done no work other
than the trenches mentioned by Brown. Falconbridge have
recently staked and optioned a 150-claim group with similar
showings on the same batholith 3 miles away and are cutting
lines for a geophysical survey.

Brown thinks the mineralization and setting are
interesting enough to follow up with a geophysical test over
the showing consisting of mag and Ronka EM. The specimens
are slightly magnetic.

I have arranged a free examining option with
Thomson on the attached terms and Boeteng and Risby will carry
out a limited mag EM survey in the next few days over the
immediate vicinity of the showing. It will be necessary to
have Thomson sign the examining option before proceeding.



MEMO TO: Dr. A. E. Aho
Mr. R. E. G. Davis
Mr. J. 8. Brock
Dr. C. L. Smith
FROM: E. 0. Chisholm DATE: April 17, 1967.

RE: POWELL RIVER EXPLORATION

Further to my memo on this subject, Herb
Thompson telephoned and said he was willing to give us
more time to carry out preliminary mag survey of his
ground and easier terms. He wished me to submit a new
proposal regarding this., Risby informs me that he has
found more copper mineralization that may be continuous
with the main trenching some 700 feet away. I would
recommend that we reconsider exploration of this property
and have Boateng and Risby make a preliminary mag
survey of the claims encompassing the showing. Prior to
this I will draft up a new proposal for Thompson.




TELEPHONE MUTUAL 2-6191

ATLAS EXPLORATIONS LIMITED

(N.P.L.)
328 MARINE BUILDING
355 BURRARD STREET
VANCOUVER 1, B.C.

MEMORANDUM

FROM: E. O. Chisholm DATE: April 21, 1967.

Further to my memorandum attached on the Thompson
ACE group at Powell River, I yesterday made an examination
of this property and would agree in general with Brown's
conclusions that more work is warranted. This is based
mainly on further examination made of the Falconbridge
property which occurs in an almost identical geological
situation some six miles to the north on the same batholith.
Here a very good molybdenum copper occurrence is exposed
over an area 150 ft. by 50 ft. on a 400-claim group recently
staked by Falconbridge. They are proceeding with a large-
scale IP survey of the area and, in my opinion, may wind up
with a viable moly copper situation very favorably located
near seaboard. With this in mind, we should attempt to
extend the Thompson showing in size by a limited amount of
Winkie drilling on the outcrop. It is well situated for this
type of work, being a bedrock exposure within a few feet of a
running creek. If the exposure can be extended to, say, 100
feet in either direction by drilling we can then consider
carrying out an IP program in the area.

I have submitted the following tentative option
terms to Thompson for his consideration and reply today:

1. Free examination period between April 20 and
May 20 dates.

2. A down payment of $2500 May 15, 1967.
3. Cash payment of $5000 August 1, 1967.
4. Cash payment of $17,500 January 1, 1968.
5. Cash payment of $25,000 January 1, 1969.

6. Cash payment of $100,000 January 1, 1971.

Plus a total of 200,000 shares in a 3-million share
company to be formed by January 1, 1972.



The claims involved in the option are the ACE
and ELIA claim group on the attached sketch, totalling
42 claims. If possible, the King Billiken and CAL and
CAN groups, totalling an additional 24 claims, should be
included. I believe they also belong to Thompson.

Boeteng and Risby are at present on the property
doing a limited magnetic check over the showing, although
it is doubtful from the tests carried out by me yesterday
if magnetometer survey will be effective. IP survey
would appear to be the only effective method of detecting
the mineralization.

If Thompson agrees to my proposal it will be
necessary to obtain the services of a packsack driller
under contract to put in the initial holes immediately.












TELEPHONE 685-433|

ATrAs EXPLORATIONS LIMITED

(N.P. L)
330 MARINE BUILDING
355 BURRARD STREET
VANCOUVER I, B.C.

Copy
of

MEMO TO; Mr. Joe Boateng,
Marine Hotel,
Powell River, B. C.

FROM: E. 0. Chisholm - DATE: April 25, 1967.

Re: Thompson Option - Powell River

This will advise you that you will be in complete
authority of the Thompson River job, including drilling.

I want a map made of the immediate. area of showing
(tape and compass) showing location of holes, etc.

Holes to be drilled on river showing to extend
width of mineralization at right angles to apparent strike.
Three holes from same set up will accomplish this:

(1) Dip 45° north 30° east approximately (?) to 100 ft.
(2) Dip 45° south 30° west approximately (?) to 100 ft.
(3) Vertical hole to approximately 100 ft.

x John Graham and Shamus Young will be in Powell to
carry out drilling.

You will have‘to look after expediting to see job
goes well.

+Keep an accounting of all charges to the job so we
can properly distribute them.

. At conclusion of job we will record all assessment
work to ACE group for Thompson.

Obtain Thompson's signature on option immediately and
return options to Vancouver.

Prepare map of claims showing exact location of showing.
John Graham has copy of recent staking.

Advise me if any protecting claims should be staked on
ACE group.

Report by phone here daily.
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